Re: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Tue 16-Jul-24 4:50 PM

To:Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>;Ritic Jain <riticjain@jindalaluminium.com>;Toolshop -
Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>;A.S. Ganesan
<asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>

Mr Vipeel,
Quote reqd in 6063 T 6 A&T.

Thanks & best regards

0. K. Sharma

Deputy General Manager — Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 9871799932 Jindal Aluminium Limited
T: 491 -1149506541,41066301,49967108 11, Green Avenue, Behind
E: oksharma@jindalaluminium.com Sector D-3,Vasan Kunj,

New Delhi — 110070, India
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From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:16:32 PM

To: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain
<ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh
Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

Dear Sir,

For 6005 alloy we require minimum 1.5mm thickness. Please find below remarks received from
Bhiwadi

K8 16/07/2024 13:52 23:13 MINIMUNM THICENESS REQUIRED 1.5mm. FOR 8005T6 ALLOY

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Sandhya K P <sandhya.kp@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

Dear VR,

Please quote the below from BP on urgent basis.

Warm Regards


https://www.linkedin.com/company/jindal-aluminium/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/jindal-aluminium/
https://www.facebook.com/jindalaluminiumlimited
https://www.facebook.com/jindalaluminiumlimited
https://twitter.com/jindalaluminium
https://twitter.com/jindalaluminium
https://www.instagram.com/jindalaluminium/
https://www.instagram.com/jindalaluminium/
https://twitter.com/jindalaluminium
https://twitter.com/jindalaluminium
http://www.jindalaluminium.com/

Viknesh Kalimuthu (VK)

From: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Sandhya K
P <sandhya.kp@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

Mr. Viknesh,

Ref. to forwarded mail, find attached the drawings.
Arrange to send the Quote as per trailing mail.
Packing with Protection Tape.

Rest all the details mentioned in the Trailing mail.
Thanks & best regards

0. K. Sharma
Deputy General Manager - Marketing

M: +91 9871799932 Jindal Aluminium Limited
T: +91 -1126890962/63 11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D-3,
E: oksharma@jindalaluminium.com Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 India
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From: Viknesh Kalimuthu

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:42 AM

To: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Sandhya K
P <sandhya.kp@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

Dear Mr. OKS,
Good Morning!

Waiting for the drawings & details.

Warm Regards
Viknesh Kalimuthu (VK)

From: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:36 PM

To: O K Sharma <oksharma@)jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Sandhya K P
<sandhya.kp@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR



https://www.linkedin.com/company/jindal-aluminium/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/jindal-aluminium/
https://www.facebook.com/JindalAluminiumLimited/
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
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCC7ku9mlAEKf50UzXLMD6xA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCC7ku9mlAEKf50UzXLMD6xA
http://www.jindalaluminium.com/
mailto:asganesan@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:oksharma@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:sandhya.kp@jindalaluminium.com

1) For the sizes mentioned, what is the shape, confirm the section details or provide
drawings.

2) Coating tolerances if any and coating colour

3) What is the packing mode ?

VK follow and make proposal,.

Happy Selling.
With best regards,
A.S. Ganesan

Associate Vice President - Domestic Marketing & Sales
M: +91 9611-195-364 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (456)

@ 0 O o www.JindalAluminium.com

From: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:14 PM

To: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Viknesh Kalimuthu
<viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: M R INDUSTRIES - JAIPUR

URGENT / PRIROITY REQUEST

Dear Mr. ASG,

Pls ref to my discussion with the MD of the Co.
They are into Solar Business.
The Size reqd. are as under :-

. 35x35
+ 35x33
. 35x32
« 35x20
. 35x18
« 35x15

Cut length — 4700 mm
Anodising — 15 Micron.

Qty reqd. 200 to 300 MT / Month.
Material reqd. from Bhiwadi.
Customer’s expcted Target price Rs.58.00 including anodising and packing.

Pls look in to the proposalm and approve the Prices, enabling us to bring this customer in to
our fold.


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

M: +91 9871799932
T: +91 -1126890962/63
E: oksharma@jindalaluminium.com
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Jindal Aluminium Limited
11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D-3,
Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 India
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